City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Issued on: 3/25/16

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # DIT-3334 titled Cloud Storage released on March 11, 2016.  The due date and time for responses is March 25, 2016 @ 2pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
After the March 18th Deadline for Questions, please continue your communication with the City pertaining to this RFP to 

PRESLEY PALMER Presley.palmer@seattle.gov or 206-233-7158
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/14/16
	3/14/16
	We have researched the number of staff at the city to be 10,600.   Is that correct?  If so will the entire population of the staff need to have access to the storage in the Cloud.  If not, what is the number for the portion of the staff that requires access the data in the Cloud
	A ‘handful’ of employees from Seattle IT’s backup and recovery/server team will need access to the cloud.  The cloud storage repository will be used as a target for the City’s backup and recovery system (CommVault V.11); not for direct employee access.
	None.

	2
	3/14/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.5 states:

The cloud storage product shall provide for 2 PB of data for storage and retrieval on-demand at time of proposal.

Is the intention of the City, at the time of proposal, move 2 PB of data into Cloud Storage "right away"?  By Right away...say for example...within the first month of the contract.


	No.  The 2PB is meant to satisfy our future needs, but in the event that the City might need to store a large amount of data on very short notice the Service Provider should be able to meet that need.
	None.

	3
	3/14/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.9 below states:  Networking Requirements:
 4.9
From the Cloud Service Provider’s direct connection point, City of Seattle must be guaranteed a 10GB direct connection. 
1.  Would it be fair to assume that the City of Seattle would like to have a price quote contained in the contract for a 10GB connection to the Cloud Provider and the storage endpoint?

2.  Within this proposal/contract does the City of Seattle have a need for Professional Services around the implementation of the Storage Architecture?


	1) No. The City will provide a 10Gb circuit to the Service Provider’s point of presence. The City is looking for the Service Providers connection fee to support a dedicated 10Gb link.

2) Yes. Please include professional services for technical consultation, the City will provide an integrator for the implementation. Response revised in #51 below. 

	None.

	4
	3/15/16
	3/15/16
	Questions are due on 3/16/16.  Proposals are due on 3/18/16.  When will the city respond to questions?  Will the City agree to extend the proposal due date to all bidders to given them reasonable time to evaluate answers to questions and refine their proposals accordingly?


	New Due Date will be :

March 25, 2016 @2pm PDT
Questions will be due:

March 18 , 2016 @12pm PDT
(Please Note the time zone is corrected from PST to PDT to reflect Pacific Daylight Time)
	On Page 1 of the RFP Document, replace the SOLICITATION SCHEDULE with the following:
Event 

Date

RFP Release 

03/11/2016

Optional Pre-Proposal Conference

03/15/2016 @ 9:30 AM PT

Deadline for Questions

03/18/2016 @ 12:00 PM PT

Sealed Proposals Due to the City

03/25/2016 @ 2:00 PM PT

Announcement of Successful Proposer(s)

03/29/2016*

*Estimated dates



	5
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	Will Seattle police and other law enforcement agencies purchase cloud storage under the requirements set forth in this RFP, including the no background check requirement, even for CJIS data stored in the cloud service?


	The requirements in the RFP obviate the CJIS background check requirement.  There is nothing to prevent Police from using this solution.
	

	6
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	Will a vendor who will execute a CJIS agreement with the State of Washington, to include background checks of the cloud service provider, receive extra points in the evaluation criteria?


	The requirements in the RFP obviate the CJIS background check requirement.  There will be no extra points given since it does not apply.
	

	7
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	In Section 3 subsection 2, is the term “Cloud Storage Provider” used synonymously with the term “Cloud Service Provider” in subsection 1?


	Yes
	None.

	8
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.2 – Since the City is going to be using Commvault v11 as a solution, will the City provide the technical contact info of the person at Commvault that the City is working with in order to ask clarifying Commvault specific compatibility questions that may need to be clarified (from the provided documentation in the RFP
http://documentation.commvault.com/commvault/v10/article?p=features/cloud_storage/cloud_storage_support.htm

	


Rick Hall

Sr. Account Executive

SLED/Healthcare – OR, WA, AK

C: 503-481-8425

rhall@commvault.com

	None.

	9
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	In Section 4.5, can the City clarify what is meant by “retrieval on-demand”? Can we assume that the City expects on-demand retrieval as the instantaneous availability of a file or files to be retrieved from the cloud storage?


	“Retrieval on-demand” means there is no delay when accessing and retrieving the data.  For example, no 3 hour wait for data to be available to the City.
	None.

	10
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.5: Is the requirement to be met at the time of proposal and throughout the term of the contract? 


	Part 1 - The City does not envision using 2PB immediately upon entry into the cloud, although the City expects that the Service Provider could satisfy storage requirements should the need arise. The City anticipates growing to 2PB based on current data projections.

Part 2 – The City expects the “retrieval on-demand” and 2PB capacity to be available throughout the term of the contract, although the 2PB is not reserved and the City expects a pay per consumption model.  
	None.

	11
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.8 indicates the City will “own and store the encryption key”.  Does this mean that at no time will a Vendor or Cloud Service Provider be allowed to have access to unencrypted city data, including unencrypted CJIS data, even in the event of unusual activity?


	Yes. At no time will Service Provider have unencrypted view of CJIS data.
	None.

	12
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 4.9 references a direct connection point between the cloud provider and the City. As part of the RFP response, is the City expecting the vendor to verify the 10GB direct connection is available or is the City expecting the RFP response to include the price of the 10GB direct connection including annual cost?


	No, unless the Service Provider is providing their own circuit from the City’s data center to the point of presence.  The City intends to procure their own dedicated 10GB link to the Service Provider’s point of presence.

See answer to Question 3
	None.

	13
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Is the City expecting to purchase a 10GB direct connection with unlimited data transfer or with metered data transfer? 


	The circuit the City provides will be unlimited.  
	None.

	14
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Is the City going to require pricing on the Telco portion of the connection? Is the City going to provide additional time to work with the Telco of its choosing to determine pricing for the 10GB dedicated connection?


	Part 1 - No.

Part 2 – The City will handle Telco connections independent of this RFP process.
	None.

	15
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	Section 7 indicates that background checks are not required for work that will be performed under this contract but also references the City’s strict policies regarding the use of background checks. Is it possible that background checks may be required at some point during this contract? If so, under what circumstances?


	The requirements in the RFP obviate the need for the background check requirement.  We do not foresee any future background check requirement based on scope of this RFP

	None.

	16
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	In Sections 8.7 and 8.20, the City indicates it may disclose Vendor proposals in response to a Public Records Act request, even prior to contract award.  Vendor proposals contain competitively sensitive information.  How will the City ensure competitive fairness if one bidder obtains the proposal of another bidder before contract award?  If a Vendor marks its proposal as “Confidential” will it be exempt from disclosure, at least until execution of a contract with the winning bidder?


	RCW 42.56.070 requires that the City of Seattle make available for public inspection and copying all public records unless the record falls within specific exemptions of the law.  It is the responsibility of the vendor to identify specific statements that are exempt from disclosure and list them in the City Non-Disclosure Request form found in the Vendor Questionnaire with the corresponding exemption cited.  The City will not exempt materials from disclosure simply because a vendor has marked them as confidential/proprietary/protected/exempt/non-disclosable.  When a request is made for a proposal submitted in response to an RFP, our normal course is to notify the affected third party (in this case the vendor(s) who submitted a proposal)  that a request for their records has been made. We typically allow 10 days for the affected third party to seek an injunction to prevent the release of their records if they believe they fall under an exemption. 


	None

	17
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 8.10 indicates that Vendors may propose other terms and conditions that the City has the legal ability to utilize. If the Vendor proposes alternative contract terms and conditions, does the City prefer that the Vendor refer to that contract or would the City prefer specific exceptions to the City Contract for Cloud Storage? Will a vendor be penalized for proposing a standard pre-negotiated contract vehicle containing terms and conditions that the City has already agreed to?
Section 9 - Pricing Proposal table – 10 GB Dedicated Link (not SIX network) – Question: By link, is the city expecting a quote for the complete network circuit or is this just for the target connection point that section 4.9 refers to? If it is a link, this is provider specific by a network provider, preferably the City’s current ISP. This will add time to the RFP response.
	The City will accept the City’s Contract Terms and Conditions with proposed exceptions or Alternative Terms and Conditions the City may legally utilize. 

The City has no preference to either one. 

Section 9 – Please provide pricing for just the target connection point that Section 4.9 refers to. 
	None.

	18
	3/15/16
	
	There are numerous capitalized terms in the RFP and City Contract for Cloud Storage terms that are not defined.  Where can Vendors find definitions for these terms?


	Unfortunately we do not have a definitions page. If you are unsure of what a specific term means, please forward and we will work to clarify. 
	None.

	19
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Section 11 Instructions to the Apparently Successful Vendors uses the undefined term Apparently Successful Vendor(s). Is the Apparent Successful Vendor the awardee? What does the City intend by the term “final submittals” as it is used in this section? Will that enable the Apparently Successful Vendor the opportunity to alter or amend its proposal?  Does the City intend to negotiate contract exceptions solely with the Apparently Successful Contractor Vendor? 


	Apparent Successful Vendor means the vendor who the City intends to award a contract to after the RFP process is complete. 
The vendor will not be able to amend the proposal.

Once the Apparent Successful Vendor submits all of the final submittals (Evidence of Insurance, All required Business Licenses, etc) the two parties (Vendor and City) will begin negations of Contract and SLA.
SLA and Contract Negotiations will happen solely with the Apparent Successful Vendor. 


	None.

	20
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	Is all data categorized as 'blob' data?


	The data stored will be secondary, or aux copies, of Full backups written in native CommVault format.
	None.

	21
	3/15/16
	3/16/16
	When it says we must have a physical nexus in Seattle, do we already fulfill this requirement or do we actually need to be physically located in Seattle?


	A Seattle Business License will be required of the vendor who is awarded the contract if they have Physical Nexus in Seattle.  It is not required for this RFP and is asked to determine whether the Seattle Business License requirement applies. 
WA State Department of Licensing defines Physical Nexus as:

Physical Presence - Retail Sales

For businesses making retail sales into Washington, a person is deemed to have a substantial nexus with this state if the person has a physical presence in this state, which need only be demonstrably more than a slightest presence. For nexus purposes, a person is physically present in this state if the person has property or employees in this state. A person is also physically present in this state if the person, either directly or through an agent or other representative, engages in activities in this state that are significantly associated with the person's ability to establish or maintain a market for its products in this state. See RCW 82.04.067(6).

A few examples of nexus-creating activities include, but are not limited to:

· Soliciting sales in this state through employees or other representatives

· Installing or assembling goods in this state, either by employees or other representatives

· Maintaining a stock of goods in this state

· Renting or leasing tangible personal property

· Providing services

· Constructing, installing, repairing, maintaining real property or tangible personal property in this state

· Making regular deliveries of goods into Washington using the taxpayer's own vehicles


Until September 1, 2015, this physical presence nexus standard also applies to out-of-state businesses making wholesales sales into Washington. Effective September 1, 2015, nexus for most out-of-state wholesalers (as defined in RCW 82.04.257(1) and RCW 82.04.270) is based on economic nexus standards as described below.


	None.

	22
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	Is it ok to use resources from offshore if needed?


	FedRAMP provides the controls for engaging foreign nationals.  As part of the RFP Requirements, these controls must be in place.  

	None.

	23
	3/15/16
	3/17/16
	Does City of Seattle already have EA with Microsoft for Azure? 


	The City of Seattle currently has an EA with Microsoft for Azure through a contract with Software One. This contract is a piggy back contract from WA State and SoftwareOne. Please see link to City of Seattle contract here:
http://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/SummitPan/R296/R296.ResultAttachments.aspx?CNTRCT_ID=0000003277&NAME1=SOFTWARE+ONE+INC&SortOnReturn=SortOnReturn=vwstgrdvPoListSortExp%253d%2526vwstgrdvPoListSortDir%253d0

	None.

	24
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Would the City consider an extension to the proposal due date? It will be very difficult for us to provide a quality response within the 1 week provided.


	At this time, the City will not allow for an additional proposal due date extension.  The Due Date will remain:
March 25, 2016 @2:00pm PDT

With questions due

March 18, 2016 @ 12:00pm PDT
	None.

	25
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	We realize that the Service Level Agreement will be negotiated after the contract is awarded but could you provide a provision for credits and your penalty for failure to meet established SLAs? We didn’t see these in the document provided.


	The City does not have formal provisions for Credits and Penalties for success or failure to meet established SLA’s. 
Cure methods will be established in the Contract Terms and Conditions and/or SLA. 


	None.

	26
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.4 – What definition of “durability” is the City of Seattle using as it applies to cloud storage?


	The City’s definition pertains to the Service Provider’s ability to store data without loss or corruption due to Service Provider failure.  This does not pertain to the City transferring corrupted data into the cloud.
	None.

	27
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.5 – Will the City of Seattle begin populating data to the cloud immediately upon award?  If so, what is the estimated rate and aggregate sum of ingestion (per day/month)?


	Part 1 – After implementation; yes.

Part 2 – The rate of ingestion will steadily increase over a period of 5-6 months. At the end of six months our estimated daily change rate will be 5% (40TB/day)
	None.

	28
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.7 – Will the City of Seattle be using Commvault to satisfy the encryption requirement for data at rest?  If not, what current encryption/certificate solution(s) are currently in use and maintained by the City of Seattle IT office?    


	Yes, CommVault will be used for encryption.
	None.

	29
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.9 – The RFP states a “direct connection;” does this imply dedicated “point to point” connectivity is a requirement, or would a satisfactory blended Internet using a VPN (encrypting data in transit) infrastructure be preferred?


	The city strongly prefers a dedicated point to point connection to the service provider’s point of presence for the service. The City will provide the transport to the point of presence.
	None.

	30
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.9 – Does the City of Seattle currently have Internet connectivity that meets or exceeds 10GBps?


	No, and any solution provided would not utilize the City’s internet presence for transport.


	None.

	31
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 4.9 – Does the City of Seattle currently have redundant Internet connections?


	Yes, but any solution provided would not utilize the City’s internet presence for transport.


	None.

	32
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Requirement 5 – Will a vendor receive a score of 0 if they are currently SOC2 while concurrently in pursuit of SOC3 at the time of award?


	Yes – If you submit a SOC2 report, you will be given a 0 score. A SOC3 report must be submitted to be scored. 
	None.

	33
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	Other than FedRAMP (which is currently being revamped at the time of RFP solicitation), are there any specific Federal compliance standards being applied or presumed, such as 18 U.S.C 1905, FISMA, IRS PUB 1075, HIPAA, HITECH, etc.?


	Not at this time
	None.

	34
	3/16/16
	3/16/16
	If a bidding provider already has a current multi-year Master Services Agreement in place with the City of Seattle and was awarded the bid on this RFP, can that MSA – with an addendum – work in place of the specific contract MSA?


	No. 
	None.

	35
	3/17/16
	3/17/16
	Within the storage size range, does the city want pricing in total monthly for the high end of the range or the low end of the range for each row?


	High End
	None.

	36
	3/17/16
	3/17/16
	Does the city have a requirement to complete the “total price” box on the Pricing Proposal, or will they use that on their own depending on which range they will utilize for evaluation purposes?

	Yes – please fill out the total price box

	None.

	37
	3/17/16
	3/17/16
	With regard to the pricing table, the RFP doesn’t specify how much data you will be retrieving within a quantified period. Would it be appropriate to simply position the price per GB per retrieval in this table, and not add any retrieval costs to the total price per month?  Or should we attached the additional pricing as outlined, assuming it is taken into consideration properly? 

 

Or taking into consideration that some cloud providers don't charge for “monthly retrieval”, and others charge per GB per retrieval instead:  Without a volume and frequency specified, would it be appropriate to simply list the cloud retrieval cost per GB per incidence? 
	Please see new pricing sheet for clarification
	On Page 12 of the RFP-DIT-3334 Cloud Storage Document, under Section 9. Proposal Format and Organization; on the embedded Pricing Proposal (mandatory) form. Please replace the existing Pricing Proposal with the following:


[image: image2.emf]Addendum Price  Form 031716.doc



	38
	3/17/16
	3/17/16
	The table stipulates a transfer price per GB In/Out per month.  If the cloud provider prices per GB per transfer (not per month) what do you want us to put in this column? 
	Please see new pricing sheet for clarification 
	On Page 12 of the RFP-DIT-3334 Cloud Storage Document, under Section 9. Proposal Format and Organization; on the embedded Pricing Proposal (mandatory) form. Please replace the existing Pricing Proposal with the following:

[image: image3.emf]Addendum Price  Form 031716.doc




	39
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	What is the expected timeframe deployment/implementation…In other words Go Live Date?


	End of May
	None.

	40
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	Does the solution require local redundant (High Availability) hardware measures and/or specific geographic separation?
	No.


	None.

	41
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	Are their specific storage retention requirements?


	Retention requirements are set within backup software.  Yes, there will be specific retention requirements such as 1 year, 3 years etc.


	None.

	42
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	What is the expected daily transfer bandwidth need in and out?


	Unknown at this time.


	None.

	43
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	Is there a geographic preference for deployment location and/or a latency concern?


	Preference would be close to our data center as opposed to farther away.  Latency should be kept to minimum for the purposes of transferring data for storage, we aren’t running applications or housing back end databases in the cloud at this juncture where latency would become more of a concern.


	None.

	44
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	What is the minimum beginning storage need?


	Estimated 300TB.


	None.

	45
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	Would the City consider a structured agreement with a 2 PB commitment by 6 months into the agreement?


	Maybe – we cannot give a definitive answer at this time as this would require an internal discussion.
	None.

	46
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	What is the expected number of daily non-delete type requests to the object storage?


	Unknown at this time.


	None.

	47
	3/17/16
	3/18/16
	
	I (Laura Park) will be out of the office after today (18th). After the March 18th Deadline for Questions, if you need to speak to someone in the Purchasing Office pertaining to this project, please continue your communication with PRESLEY PALMER Presley.palmer@seattle.gov or 206-233-7158

	None.

	48
	3/18/16
	3/18/16
	When does the City require the completion of FedRAMP from the Service Provider if the current state is “In-Process”

 


	We don't require completion. They only have to be "in process" at time of bid. 


	None

	49
	3/18/16
	3/21/16
	Does the provider have to be listed on the FedRAMP "in-process" page to be defined as In process?
	If providers are not listed but we can verify their compliance by contacting fedramp, then that would be ok.
	None

	50
	3/18/16
	3/21/16
	If awarded, would COS approve a Letter of Intent from the provider based on existing FedRAMP actions taken to date?
	No. Either they have one of the 3 required fedramp statuses or they don't.
	None

	51
	
	3/21/16
	Original question from #3 above “Within this proposal/contract does the City of Seattle have a need for Professional Services around the implementation of the Storage Architecture? “.


	Original response:  We answer “Yes. Please include professional services for technical consultation, the City will provide an integrator for the implementation.”  
Revised response:  The City anticipates the need for professional services for technical consultation after this contract has been awarded.  However, those services will not be part of this Contract and will be procured separately.
Please disregard the original response and reference the revised response in your submittal to the RFP.
	None

	52
	
	3/23/16
3/24/16
	Clarification for question #3 above and item #9 in the Cloud Storage Requirement in Section 9 of the RFP.
	Requirement: “From the Cloud Service Provider’s direct connection point, City of Seattle must be guaranteed a 10GB direct connection.”
Clarification: by guaranteed 10GB the City means guaranteed 10GB capability and will not be required to guarantee a 10GB connection
Clarification: By “guaranteed” the City means that a 10GB direct connection must be available.  It is not meant to address the performance of the connection.
	None

	53
	
	3/23/16
3/24/16
	Clarification for responses to the mandatory Cloud Storage Requirement
	Proposers can include links to documents that support their response(s).
	None

	54
	3/25/16
	3/25/16
	There is reference to a mandatory license agreement (listed under the Mandatory Submittal Checklist), but we see no format for this.  Does this refer to a provider's possible service software licensing?  Or other?
	Please disregard the reference to the “Proposed Licensing Agreement” in the Submittal Checklist in section 9.  This item is not a mandatory requirement and should be removed from the checklist.
	Legal Name

Optional

Vendor Questionnaire

Mandatory

Minimum Qualifications 

Mandatory

Mandatory Cloud Storage Product Requirements 

Mandatory

Proposed Licensing Agreement

Mandatory

AICPA SOC 3 Report

Mandatory
Pricing Response

Mandatory

Reseller Certification

Mandatory if Applicable
City Contract Acceptance & Exceptions

Optional
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Pricing Proposal

Please list the cloud storage product being offered below.  If you are offering multiple products, please use a separate pricing sheet for each cloud storage product.  You may attach an alternative pricing sheet for the cloud storage product.  If an alternative pricing sheet is attached, that pricing sheet will not be evaluated but the City reserves the right to utilize that pricing.

Cloud Storage Product Offered: _________________________________________________

The total price per month for each storage size listed will be added to generate a total price:

		Pricing Proposal Evaluation Scenario



		Storage Size 

		Storage Price per Gb per Month


(Use High End of Range)

		10GB Dedicated Link (not SIX network connection) Price per Month

		Transfer Pricing per Month

		Total Price per Month



		

		

		

		Price per Gb In per Month

		Price per Gb Out 15% withdrawn per Month

		



		1 Gb to 300 TB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		301 TB to 500 TB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		501 TB to 1 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		1 PB to 1.5 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		1.5 PB to 2 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		TOTAL PRICE

		$





Evaluation of the pricing proposal will be calculated by adding the total price per month for each storage size to create a total price.   If pricing for any box is missing from this pricing proposal the proposal will be rejected.  

Vendor Name: ______________________________________________________

Authorized Signature:_________________________________________________

Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________
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Pricing Proposal

Please list the cloud storage product being offered below.  If you are offering multiple products, please use a separate pricing sheet for each cloud storage product.  You may attach an alternative pricing sheet for the cloud storage product.  If an alternative pricing sheet is attached, that pricing sheet will not be evaluated but the City reserves the right to utilize that pricing.

Cloud Storage Product Offered: _________________________________________________

The total price per month for each storage size listed will be added to generate a total price:

		Pricing Proposal Evaluation Scenario



		Storage Size 

		Storage Price per Gb per Month


(Use High End of Range)

		10GB Dedicated Link (not SIX network connection) Price per Month

		Transfer Pricing per Month

		Total Price per Month



		

		

		

		Price per Gb In per Month

		Price per Gb Out 15% withdrawn per Month

		



		1 Gb to 300 TB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		301 TB to 500 TB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		501 TB to 1 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		1 PB to 1.5 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		1.5 PB to 2 PB

		$

		$

		$

		$

		$



		TOTAL PRICE

		$





Evaluation of the pricing proposal will be calculated by adding the total price per month for each storage size to create a total price.   If pricing for any box is missing from this pricing proposal the proposal will be rejected.  

Vendor Name: ______________________________________________________

Authorized Signature:_________________________________________________

Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________
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